





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 22, 2019 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 8
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,

Town Manager /QQ/Q/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2594.19 — Recommending Updating Town LMS
Projects

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2594.19
as presented.

Background:

Mitigation is a way to lessen the impact of a disaster on a community through
preparedness, structural hardening and infrastructure projects. We are a member in
the Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Workgroup (of Miami-Dade County) a gateway
to mitigation funding.

The LMS is updated on an annual basis and as part of a regular update and
monitoring process. An annual update of the LMS is provided to the State by
January 31st every year and the documents are subsequently posted on the local
website. To keep the project list updated, agencies with listed projects are requested
to review and update them as needed.

We are recommending updating our LMS projects to reflect the following:

1. Funding for a Tidal/Stormwater Pump Station at Center Island
2. Funding for a harden facility within the proposed new Town Hall

Fiscal Impact:

None to update plan.
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